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Rivera, Maribel

From: corpheip

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:01 PM

To: ‘Jaret Perryman'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subjact: RE: Larson Financial Greup, LLC (#L11000018573) - Change of Address

Mr. Perryman,
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurl Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and gquality of services provided to you.
Simpily click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jaret Perryman [mailto:jaret. perryman@iarsonfinancial.com]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:41 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Colin Wiens; Brenda OShea; Danielle Gaines; Sarah Jacobs

Subject: Larson Financial Group, LLC {#L11000018573) - Change of Address

Please be advised that the above referenced LLC has changed office locations and mailing address from the following:

407 Prado PI.
Lakeland , FIL. 33803

to our current location at the following:

101 S.E. 2nd Place, Ste. 201
Gainesville, FL 32602

Please update your records to reflect this change. Thanks.

Kindest regards,

Jaret D. Perryman
Chief Compliance Officer

The Physician's Specialist
Larson Financial Group, LLC
One City Place Drive, Suite 100
St. Louis, MO 63141

Tel: {314) 569-2400

Toll Free: {866) 569-2450

Fax: (314} 373-6078

Webh site: www.larsanfinancial.com
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